
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann Thuaidh 

North Tipperary County Council 

7812 

Ms. Karen Vaughey, 
Programme Officer, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000. 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

23rd March 2004 

Re: 78-2 Review Application - Ballaghveny Landfill 

Dear Ms. Vaughey, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 18/3/04 in connection with the above. 

Please note that Mr. Brian Clancy, Acting Senior Executive Officer, Environment is the r1l;ilst; ll”Lcj LLICLL L”11. UA 
Council’s nominn+Pd 9 Council’s nominated administrative contact person with regard to the public display and 

lay ancl 

maintenance of L WV* maintenance of the correspondence file and associated application. The council 
0% 
I# I 

Yours sincerely 

BC/AOM 

Courthouse, Nenagh, CO. Tipperary 
Telephone: 067-44500 Facsimile* 067 33934 
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